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OOMPTROLLER GENERAL. OF THE umm STATES R d _Q’Q Q,QJ

. WABH!NGTON DC. znua

B-187181 - FEB 15 1978

, The Honorable Teno Roncallo
1 House of Representatlves

Dear Mr. Roncalio:

- Further reference is made to. your letter dateﬂ December l 1,;:

) with enclosures; ‘an behal? of Mr. Delf’ Lovato, Vice: Pre51dent of ‘the
iy : American Federatlon ‘of Government Employees Local 2354 Franc1s e
: ‘Warren Alr Force Base, Wyoming, concerning our deC1510n Matter of

B-187181, October 17,- 1¢77.

In that decision we held that wage grads
employees of the Department of the Air Force Francis E. Warren Air
Force Base, were not entitled to’ overtlme compensation undér either

L8 s

the statutor'y author'lty for over'tlme for wage board employees 5.4 S.?Z.‘
A 5544 (Supp. II, 1972), or under the Fair Labor Stanaards Act (FLSA,, ‘
i 29 U.S.C. 201. et seg . (Supp. IV, 1974), for time they were restricte:

to remote work51tes due to adverse weather condltlons. '_,

: In our dec151on _ we held that ther'e was . no entlt_!.c--
‘ment for overtime compensation under 5 U, S.C. 5544 (Supp. II, 1972)
since. nelther ‘claimant performed .any work or was required to hold
himself ready to perform work during the period. for which overtime

was claimed. We noted that NN ‘had been paid overtime. compsri~
sation for overtime which he voluntarily worked during par't of‘ th—
time he was restricted to the remote work31te. ‘

y

) : Concernlng the clalm,nts' p0531ble entltlement Te overtlme com-
pensation under the prOV151ons of the FLSA, supra we pointed. out thas

-"the Civil Service Commission: (Commission) is “authorized to administer
the provisions of the .FLSA w1th respect to employees cof the .United
‘States. Upon reviewing our submission of the facts Surroundlng the
employees' claims, the Chief of the Comm1851on s Pay 2olicy Division

y determined that . the clalmants were. not entitled to overtime coripensz-

tion under the - FLSA The “omm1531on s. report reads in. oertlnent pars .
as follows' :

"Under the FLSA certain principles must-be con- ~
sidered in: determmlno ‘whether waiting time is
Yhours of work.' . An employee who.is waltlng
‘because -he or- .she- has been detained at the work-
site is elther on dutv or off duty durlng thls
,-perlod L : :
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"% KW They /_/ were detained
on this particular day, but they were completely '
relieved from duty, and they were not expected to
perform work, or to be available to perform work,
until  the follow1ng morning. % ¥ % the waiting

time belonged to the employees‘and was not under
the control of -the agency. Thus these'employees
were 'waiting to be engaged! and, therefore, off
duty. Consequently, the time that these two emn-
ployees were detained meets none of the condltlons
that would make thls tlm° 'hours of work' under

the FLSA "
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In accordance with, the ‘re of the Commlss1on we found that : R
waitlng time on which Messrs. ‘ Clalms vere. bas—: w2t

not compensable: under ‘the FLSA

Mr. Lovato in-his corr soondence dated November 21 1977, imciies
that the agency unfalrly presented to our Office the facts surroun.-
the claims for overtime and that this biased- presentation resulted =
our denial of the-c¢laim. Thére is nothing in the record which supp:r:s'

the contention that the agencv presented ‘this case to us in an unfzir
manner. We note:that Mr. Lovato has not cited any specific factua:.

errors in the agency. record. He does not allege that- the claimants

were detained in a work or standby status. Instead he: states. that .<he -
employees were not allowed to leave due to a heavy ‘rainstorm.

Mr. Lovato also alleges-that our dec151on in. is a VlO;a-
tion of the MFair Labor Standards Act." However, Mr. Lovato has ncs
cited any legal authority or precedent which would support a conclus*on
that our decision 1nvolved an error. of law. '

Accordlngly, upon review we flnd no baS1s that would warrant crans-
ing the COHClUSlon reached in our decision of October 17, 1977. We‘
regret that we are_unable to-give a more favorable: reply regarding the

claims of Messrs.’ ‘We are enclosing the corresoofﬂen::

which you forwarded thh yourt letter of December 1, 1977

Slncerely~youpsr

Rl-.KELL.tZR

DeP“W Comptr'oller CGeneral
. of the Unlted States
Enclosure






